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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong; assignments; Sithara
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2)

Dear Joanne, 
 
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw third party and revert to OD claim. 
 
No survey was done for this vehicle. 
 
We will close this file at our end without billing. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We have received from third party submit for recovery. 
 
You may want to confirm with the workshop that the client has revert claiming OD. 
 
Look forward to hear from you before we close the file. 
 
Thanks, and regards, 
 
 
Joanne Yong 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359 1823 
| Fax No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 
  
Personal Data ProtecƟon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecƟon Statement. 
 
ConfidenƟality NoƟce: This e-mail is confidenƟal. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and noƟfy the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 4:13 PM 
To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
 
Dear Joanne, 
 
Please be informed that no survey was done for this vehicle. 
 
Pending survey arrangement from repairer. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 11:18 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please kindly refer to my email below. 
 
Look forward to hear from you soon. 
 
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
From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
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Dear Sir, 
 
Refer to the above maƩer. 
 
Pls kindly advise is there any survey fee charge. 
 
 
 
Thanks, and regards, 
 
 
Joanne Yong 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359 1823 | 
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
From: Aini Binte 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:47 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Refer to our email of just. 
 
AƩached a copy of our Insured's GIA report for your aƩenƟon. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6359 1800| F: 6223 0541| Reg. No. 195000106C Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
 
Personal Data ProtecƟon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecƟon Statement. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:46 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai Fong 
<JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005262MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2) 
 
 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHA9599E 
TP Vehicle No      : SLN234B 
Claim No           : D24005262MFCT 
Workshop Name      : MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By         : AINI 
Verified By        : SITHARA 
Approved By        : SITHARA 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 
 


